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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 15 March 2021 5:34 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); 'Aini Binte'; assignments; SUR

Cc: 'Eric Woo'; 'Teo Swee Keong'

Subject: RE: NEW ASSIGNMENT

Attachments: PRELI ADVISED JSG 5763.pdf

 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle JSG 5763 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Denise Tay | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-

25 | S(408933) 

 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, 17 February 2021 2:32 PM 

To: 'Aini Binte' <Aini@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: 'Eric Woo' <EricWoo@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; 'Teo Swee Keong' <TeoSweeKeong@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: NEW ASSIGNMENT 

 

Dear Sir/Mdm, 

 

Thank you for the assignment. 

 

Please be informed that vehicle is not in the workshop, repairer will arrange. 

 

 

 

BEST REGARDS 

G.NIVITHA 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, 

#02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

 

* Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of claim 

related documents will be in softcopy. 

Any inconvenience caused is much regretted 
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-----Original Message----- 

From: Aini Binte <Aini@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 

Sent: Wednesday, 17 February 2021 12:54 PM 

To: 'assignments@lkkauto.com' <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Eric Woo <EricWoo@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Teo Swee Keong <TeoSweeKeong@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 

Subject: NEW ASSIGNMENT 

 

 

 

Insured Vehicle No : SHB4759M 

TP Vehicle No      : JSG5763 

Claim No           : D20004402MFSH 

Workshop Name      : YEE AUTO PTE LTD 

Our Surveyor       : LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD 

Instructions       : Without Prejudice 

 

Created By         : TEOSK 

Verified By        : ERICWOO 

Approved By        : ERICWOO 
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